

CONTENTS

| | Page |
|-------------------------------|-------|
| Constitution and Rules | 3 |
| Swan Doubles League Rules | 10 |
| Honorary Life Members | 1 v |
| Individual Champions | 24 |
| Individual Championship Rules | 14 00 |
| Jack Trophy Rules | 14 |
| League Champions | 20 |
| Marshall Trophy Rules | 14 |
| Mixed | 7 |
| Past Presidents | 2 |
| Representative Matches | 32 |
| Reserve League Rules | 9 |
| Reserve Swan Trophy Rules | 14 |
| Stevenson Trophy Rules | 14 |
| Swan Trophy Rules | 14 |
| Trophy Winners | 12 |
| Youth Club Rules | 11 |

Constitution, Rules and Records

Hon. General Secretary:
 Mr G. F. RUSSELL,
 15 Ackel Drive, Cliffside
 Tel. 634-3415

CONTENTS.

| | <i>Page</i> |
|---|-------------|
| Constitution and Rules | 3 |
| Gents.' Doubles League Rules | 10 |
| Honorary Life Members | 2 |
| Individual Champions | 26 |
| Individual Championship Rules | 14 |
| Jack Trophy Rules | 16 |
| League Champions | 20 |
| Maxwell Memorial Trophy Rules | 14 |
| Mixed Doubles League Rules | 7 |
| Past Presidents | 2 |
| Representative Matches | 32 |
| Reserve League Rules | 9 |
| Reserve Swan Trophy Rules | 18 |
| Stevenson Trophy Rules | 16 |
| Swan Trophy Rules | 16 |
| Trophy Winners | 18 |
| Youth League Rules | 11 |

Hon. General Secretary:

Mr. G. P. RUSSELL,
35 Atholl Drive, Giffnock.
Tel.: 638 - 3315

Past Hon. Presidents:

- 1931—47—Mr. J. ALASTAIR MARTIN
1949—53—Mr. J. TELFORD SINCLAIR
1954—63—Rev. W. ROY SANDERSON, M.A.

Past Presidents:

- 1930—32—Mr. J. TELFORD SINCLAIR
1933—35—Mr. J. WRIGHT
1936—37—Mr. J. N. DEAS
1938—48—Mr. J. N. VASS
1949—51—Mr. M. C. McG. HUTCHISON
1952—53—Mr. R. WALLACE
1954—Mr. J. D. DOBBIE
1955—Mr. D. M. PATTISON
1956—Mr. T. G. HENRICI
1957—58—Mr. C. A. CORDING
1959—50—Mr. D. BAIRD
1961—62—Mr. J. STEVENSON
1963—64—Mr. J. SCOTT BLACK
1965—Mr. A. W. SWAN

Hon. Life Members:

- Mr. M. C. HUTCHISON
Mr. J. D. DOBBIE
Mrs. J. L. JACK
Mr. D. M. PATTISON
Mr. R. WALLACE
Mr. T. G. HENRICI
Mr. C. A. CORDING
Mr. R. McINTYRE
Mr. W. P. ALLISON
Mr. J. L. MILLAR
Mr. D. BAIRD
Mr. T. B. SIMPSON
Mr. J. STEVENSON
Mr. W. P. FERGUSON

CONSTITUTION AND RULES

(Revised on 25th April, 1952)

1. The Association shall be called the "Glasgow and District Churches' Badminton Association."

Name of Association

2. Affiliation will be open to all Churches and kindred Associations in Glasgow and District.

Affiliation

3. The Annual Affiliation Fee shall be twenty shillings which includes affiliation fee to the Scottish Badminton Union. All subscriptions shall be payable to the Association's Treasurer on 1st May, or on joining; if unpaid by 15th May, it will be at the discretion of the Senior Office-Bearers to debar defaulting Clubs from taking part in the Association Competitions.

Annual Affiliation Fee

4. The objects of the Association shall be to foster and encourage the game of Badminton, and to do everything necessary or desirable for the promotion of the interests of the game among Christian agencies.

Objects

5. The General Council will consist of one member from each Club affiliated, and one member from each Club taking part in the Association's League Competition (excepting the Reserve Leagues).

The General Council

6. The Annual General Meeting will be held in the first week in September. If a Special Meeting is necessary, seven days' notice will be given.

A.G.M.

7. All outstanding matters affecting the Association's policy will be submitted to the General Council for their consideration, and decisions arrived at will be carried into effect by the Executive Committee.

Policy

Constitution and Rules—Continued

Executive
Committee's
Powers

8. The Executive Committee will attend to all routine work of the Association and be responsible for the carrying into effect of the Constitution and Rules. Ten shall form a quorum and bare majority carry a motion.

Composition
of Executive
Committee
and Meetings
Election of
Office-Bearers

9. The Executive Committee will consist of Officials and all Members of Committees as elected annually, and will meet as considered necessary. The Senior Office-Bearers are the President, Vice-President, Secretary, Assistant Secretary and Treasurer.

President's
Term of Office

10. The following Office-Bearers shall be elected annually:—Hon. President, President, Vice-President, General Secretary, Treasurer, Assistant General Secretary, not necessarily representative of the Clubs in the Association. The President is eligible to hold office for only two seasons. The retiring President will hold office of Immediate Past President.

Election of
Office-Bearers
from General
Council

11. The following Office-Bearers shall be elected annually from the General Council:—Divisional Secretaries, one for each division of the Mixed Doubles League and one each for the Gents. Doubles, Reserve Doubles, Reserve and Youth Leagues. Tournament Secretary, Convener of Selection Committee, Convener of Badminton News-sheet, Social Convener, two Auditors and Minute Secretary, Maxwell Memorial Conveners (4).

Election of
Committees

12. The following Committees will be elected annually from General Council:—Tournament Committee of five members, Selection Committee of two members, Social Committee of five members, Badminton News-sheet of two members.

Constitution and Rules—Continued

Alterations to
Constitution
and Rules

13. At the A.G.M. of the Association alterations to the Constitution and Rules shall be considered, provided twenty-eight days' notice has been given to the Secretary, or at a specially summoned meeting, provided fourteen days' notice has been given to all Clubs. A two-thirds majority shall carry a motion; each Club shall have only two votes on all matters.

Voting

14. The Balance Sheet presented at the A.G.M. by the Treasurer, for the financial year ending on 30th April, shall have been passed by the Auditors.

Annual Audit

15. Clubs and players violating the Constitution and Rules will be dealt with by the Executive Committees. Members of Clubs involved will retire before discussion, but, if desired, will be recalled to make a statement. Clubs protesting must forward to the Secretary of the protested Club copy of protests as forwarded to General Secretary.

Violation
of Rules

Protests

16. Appeals against decisions of the Executive Committee may be made to the General Council, provided the appeal is lodged with the General Secretary not later than fourteen days after the decision has been promulgated.

Appeals

17. The maximum representation of Clubs on the General Council will be two members.

Representat-
ation

18. The Chairman shall have a deliberative vote and, in the case of equality, a casting vote.

Chairman's
Voting

19. Should any question arise which is not provided for by the Constitution and Rules, the Executive Committee shall have power to determine same.

Matters
Unprovided
for

Constitution and Rules—Continued

Special Meeting

20. On a requisition signed by half the representatives of the Clubs in the Association, a Special Meeting must be called.

Ex-officio Members

21. The President, Secretary and Treasurer shall be *ex-officio* members of all Committees.

Season

22. The official playing season of the Association will start on 1st October.

Co-opting Members

23. Executive Committee members have powers to co-opt further members if required.

24. All Clubs who have not paid their current financial obligations will be refused permission to take part in Association Competitions.

Association League Competitions.

Membership to the Leagues

25. (a) Affiliated Clubs of the Association are eligible for membership of (1) The Mixed Doubles Leagues; (2) The Men's Doubles League; (3) Youth League. In addition Clubs in the Mixed Doubles League can enter a team in (4) The Reserve Mixed Doubles League.

Annual Subscriptions

(b) The Annual Subscriptions shall be (1) Mixed Doubles League, Twelve Shillings and Sixpence; (2) Gents' Doubles League, Twelve Shillings and Sixpence. (Clubs with mixed doubles Team entered, the fee is Five Shillings); (3) Youth League, Five Shillings; (4) Reserve Mixed Doubles League, Five Shillings.

Subscriptions are payable to the Treasurer on 1st May, or on joining. If unpaid by 15th May, defaulting Clubs will be debarred from taking part in all or any

of the Association Competitions, or may be relegated to lowest divisions at the discretion of the Senior Office-Bearers.

(c) Resignations from the League must be in writing and must be received by the General Secretary not later than 1st May, after which all Clubs that are on the roll will be liable for Annual Subscription. Clubs must complete membership form, giving names and addresses of Secretary and representative to the General Council, night or nights of play, situation of court, in time to be received by the General Secretary not later than 1st May.

Resignations from the Leagues

Mixed Doubles League.

26. (a) All matches shall be played according to the Laws of the Game as approved by the Scottish Badminton Union, with the exception that the minimum size of the Court be 40 ft. in length and 18 ft. in breadth and all wood shots shall be faults.

Minimum Size of Court

(b) All players taking part must be registered in accordance with Rule 32.

(c) The Secretary of the Home Club should write Secretaries of Visiting Clubs, who should receive such notice at least seven days prior to match, explaining the location of the hall and the best of reaching same.

Notification to Visiting Club

(d) The scheduled starting for all League matches must be at least three hours before the recognised closing time of the Hall. Play in all matches must commence not later than 30 minutes after scheduled starting time. Clubs responsible for a later start will deduct one game, 15 aces to 0, for each ten minutes, or part thereof, late. The games to be deducted from the defaulting Clubs total of games won and then the points awarded accordingly.

Penalties for late starts

Unfinished Games

(e) In unfinished matches the result of the games completed will be taken as the final score and points awarded accordingly.

Composition of Teams

(f) All matches to be for four couples, mixed doubles, and to be played as an American Tournament, each couple to play one game of 15 aces (all games to change at 8 aces) with each couple of opponents. If three couples only comprise a team the defaulting Club will lose four games, 60 aces to nil, for the couple short, but if less than three couples form a team the match will be forfeited.

Defaulting Clubs

Number of Shuttlecocks

(g) The Home Club must provide six feathered regulation Shuttlecocks; if a less number than this is provided, and the Umpire considers that they are unplayable, and the game cannot go on, the Home Club loses both points.

Umpire, Linesmen

(h) All games should be umpired. The clubs to make their own arrangements regarding same.

Return of Score Sheet

(i) In all League matches the Secretary of the Home Club must complete the Score Sheet and return same to the Divisional Secretary within three days. Clubs will be fined 1/- for failure to do so. Scheduled starting time and actual starting time will be returned on each score sheet. Forfeited games for late start will be indicated.

Sections

(j) (i) All divisions will consist, where possible, of four sections, A, B, C and D, each of five Clubs, playing each other home and away.

(ii) Two points will be awarded for a win and one for a draw.

(iii) The winner of each section will take part in play-offs, the ultimate winner being the Divisional Champion.

(k) In the event of Clubs tying for the League Championship or for Relegation, games will determine the positions, and in the event of games being equal, Aces will determine the positions.

Championship and Relegation

(l) Except between Divisions One and Two, promotion and relegation will be as follows:—

Promotion and Relegation

(i) The Divisional Champion will be promoted to the "A" section of the next higher division, the runner-up to the "B" section, and the other two section winners to sections "C" and "D" of next higher divisions.

(ii) The bottom Club in each section will be relegated to the corresponding section of the next lower division.

Between Divisions 1 and 2, promotion and relegation will be as follows:—

(iii) The winner of 1B will be promoted to 1A. The winners of 1C and 1D will both be promoted to 1B. The Second Division champions and runners-up will be promoted to 1C, and the other two Second Division section winners to 1D.

(iv) The bottom Club in 1A will be relegated to 1B. The second bottom Club in 1B will be relegated to 1C, and the bottom Club to 1D.

The two bottom Clubs in 1C will be relegated to 2A and 2B. The two bottom Clubs in 1D will be relegated to 2C and 2D.

(v) In the event of the First Division Championship being won by a Club in 1C or 1D it will be promoted to 1A and relegation adjusted accordingly.

Reserve Mixed Doubles League.

27. (a) Only Clubs which have entered the Mixed Doubles League are eligible to join this Competition.

Clubs eligible

Composition
of Divisions

(b) The Executive Committee of the Association will have powers to arrange the Divisions as they think desirable. Divisions will consist of not more than nine Clubs. Clubs will have a maximum of four Homes and four Away fixtures.

Composition
of Team, etc.

(c) Rules in regard to play, composition of team, etc., same as applies to Mixed Doubles League. Clubs considered to have acted unfairly shall be reported to the Executive Committee who will deal with the offence.

Promotion
and
Demotions

(d) The reserve competition is for reserve players only. (Registration forms not marked "Reserve" will be considered to be for first team players. Players who have taken part in more than three first team League matches will be considered first team players. Clubs may promote and demote players up to and including 31st December of each season, providing they have not taken part in more than three first team League games.

Gent's Doubles League.

Composition
of Teams

28. (a) Each team will consist of three couples, each couple playing a rubber with each of the opposing couples.

Award of
Points

(b) The team which wins the majority of rubbers shall be the winners, and will be awarded two points. Should the match not be finished and the Clubs are equal in rubbers, games will be taken into consideration and, if necessary, Aces to determine the winners.

League
Champion-
ship

(c) In the event of a tie for League Championship, the Club with a majority in rubbers shall be the winners; if necessary, games will also be taken into account.

(d) The League shall be arranged as considered best by the Senior Office-Bearers.

(e) Home Clubs must provide eight feathered regulation Shuttlecocks.

(f) For single court Clubs, matches must be started to allow three clear hours' play.

(g) Where applicable all other rules in the Constitution will apply.

Youth League.

29. (a) Teams will be arranged in Divisions by the Executive Committee.

(b) The age limit for players will be 16 years of age and under as at 20th December each season.

(c) Rules in regard to play and composition of teams will be the same as applies to the Mixed Doubles League, except that players need not be registered.

(d) A senior member of the Club must accompany the Youth Team at home and away matches.

(e) The Secretary of the home Club must write the away Club Secretary to confirm fixture and give directions as to location of hall. All matches to be played on Saturday afternoons, unless alternative arrangements are made in advance.

Alteration of Fixtures.

30. (a) League fixtures can only be altered with the sanction of the Divisional Secretary and ten days' notice must be given. Clubs wishing an alteration must forward a letter to their opponents through the Divisional Secretary who will mark his approval thereon before forwarding. In applying, the reason for alteration must be stated and two dates must be submitted for the playing of the match.

Composition
of League

Shuttlecocks

Duration of
Play

Exceptions

Postpone-
ments

Fallows in
Full Fixtures

(b) In the event of a Club failing to fulfil an arranged League fixture without the sanction of the Divisional Secretary, such Club shall be held liable for expenses. The Executive Committee shall have power to inflict a fine on Clubs failing to fulfil their arranged fixtures.

Unplayed
Fixtures

(c) In cases where League Fixtures are unplayed on 14th March, and where fault for delay has not been determined or cannot be determined, no points, games or Aces be awarded to either of the two Clubs concerned in each case.

Penalty for Irregularity.

Irregularity

31. (a) Any Club playing an unregistered player, or an ineligible player, will forfeit the match to their opponents by 16 games to 0, each game 15 aces to 0. In Men's Doubles, 9 rubbers to 0, 18 games to 0, each game 15 aces to 0. In addition, they will be fined two points.

Registration of Players.

Registration

32. (a) All players taking part in the Association's Competitions must be registered and 4/- fee paid three clear days before coming valid, this fee includes copy of the Association's Annual Handbook. No registration will be accepted after 31st January each season.

Incomplete
Forms

(b) Registrations are for one season only and must be sent to League Treasurer; incomplete forms will be invalid.

Reserve
Registration

(c) Reserve team players must have their Registration Forms clearly marked RESERVE, otherwise they will be considered to be for the first team players.

(d) Club with a reserve team must at all times have three first team couples registered as such.

Reserve
Teams

Transfer of Player.

33. When a player is registered by a Club he or she may not be transferred during the season, except in cases where a player joins another Church and transfer meets with the approval of Executive Committee.

Transfer of
Player

Penalties for Late Starts.

34. (a) In all major competitions penalties will be imposed for late starts.

(b) Major competitions include:— The Dr. R. M. Maxwell Memorial, Swan Trophy, Jack Trophy and Reserve Swan Trophy, Semi-Finals and Finals, Divisional Championship deciders and Reserve Division Championship decider.

Major
Competitions

(c) The Defaulting Club or Group (where players play a Rubber) will be fined 1 Rubber for every twenty minutes late after the official starting time.

Defaulting
Club or
Group

(d) The defaulting Club (where play is the same as a League fixture) will be fined 1 game for every 12 minutes late after the official starting time.

(e) The officials responsible for the competitions will either publish on the Annual Handbook or notify all clubs concerned of the proposed order of play, and the starting time of the match.

Order of
Play

(f) Penalties will not be imposed if the match can proceed with the players present.

Penalties

INDIVIDUAL CHAMPIONSHIP.

Rules.

- 1.—All players must be registered in accordance with Rule 32.
- 2.—Entries received late or without fees will be refused.
- 3.—All Championship events open to Registered Players of Clubs affiliated to the Association.
- 4.—Partnership in all Doubles events are confined to players registered for the same Club.
- 5.—Competitors will be given an approximate time for 1st Round ties only.
- 6.—Competitors absent when called upon to play will be scratched.
- 7.—All Championship events will be the best of three games of 15 Aces each, except the Ladies' Singles, which will be the best of three games of 11 Aces each.
- 8.—All Competitors MUST be prepared to umpire the games if called upon.
- 9.—All points regarding play or any disputes will be decided by the Hon. Referee at the Hall, whose decisions on all matters will be final.
- 10.—Competitors must include 1/6 with fees for Official Programme, which will be posted to them prior to the start of the Championships.

Dr. ROBERT MAXWELL MEMORIAL INTER-GROUP CHAMPIONSHIP.

Rules.

- 1.—The Competition to be known as the "Maxwell Memorial Inter-Group Championship."

2.—The aim is to foster and encourage the game of Badminton among Church Clubs in membership of the Glasgow and District Churches' Badminton Association.

3.—All players of Clubs affiliated to the Association are eligible to play for their Group on being selected and must be registered. No player can play for more than one group.

4.—Each team will consist of ten players (five Gents. and five Ladies) and each tie nine rubbers, four Mixed Doubles, two Gent.'s Doubles, two Ladies' Doubles and one Junior Mixed Doubles, all players will play two rubbers except the Junior Mixed Doubles.

5.—Group Conveners will be elected at the A.G.M.

6.—The Executive Committee will decide the venue for each tie, the Competition will be a knock-out, and the draw will be made by the Executive Committee.

7.—The Group winning the Competition will hold the Cup for one season, and the players of the winning Group will receive a Badge or some tangible recognition. The Convener of the winning Group will be awarded the Cup, and will be responsible for its safe custody.

8.—Mixed Doubles must be arranged in order of merit, any dispute between the Groups will be decided by the Executive Committee.

9.—Nomination of players must be made by the Clubs and forwarded to the Group Convener 28 days before the tie, he will, in conjunction with the Selection Committee and Convener, select the teams.

10.—Players who have taken part in more than two representative matches, as per Handbook, are not eligible for nomination.

11.—All players taking part will pay a levy of 2s. 6d. to help defray the cost of shuttlecosks.

12.—Teams must be selected and the General Secretary advised of team selection fourteen days prior to the match.

13.—All ties will be played as laid down in the Annual Handbook.

14.—Alterations to the Rules can only be made at the Annual General Meeting of the Association.

STEVENSON TROPHY.

Rules.

1. All teams in the Youth League will be entered in this knock-out competition.

2.—Ties will be played at the hall of the first named club or elsewhere, by mutual consent.

3.—The dates for playing each tie to be arranged by the clubs.

4.—The 1st Round must be played by the end of November; the 2nd Round by the end of January; the 3rd Round by the end of February. The final tie will be arranged in a neutral hall by the Executive Committee.

5.—Teams will comprise three mixed doubles couples, each playing one rubber against their opposite number, and single games of fifteen Aces against the other two opposing couples. The Club winning more contests (either rubbers or games) will be the winner.

6.—The home club will provide shuttlecocks and the away club will pay half the cost.

7.—A senior member to accompany Youth League teams at all home and away ties.

“SWAN AND JACK” TROPHIES

Rules.

1.—(a)—First round of Swan Trophy will contain all Clubs in the Upper Divisions.

—(b)—First round of the Jack Trophy will contain all Clubs in the remaining Divisions.

2.—Clubs which are only affiliated, will be eligible to take part in the “Jack Trophy” only, provided intimation is received by the Assistant General Secretary, not later than 1st May, and that their players are registered according to Rule.

3.—Ties will be played at hall of the first-named club or elsewhere by mutual consent.

4.—Ties must be played within the period arranged, for the first two rounds of the Trophy. In later rounds, the home club must offer two dates within the stipulated period for playing the tie. The dates offered must be clear of opponent's fixtures as published in the Handbook and advice to be given at least ten days prior to the first date offered. Failure to offer two dates or to accept one of the dates may result in disqualification.

5.—Each tie will consist of eight rubbers (4 mixed, 2 ladies and 2 gents' doubles). No player can take part in more than two rubbers which must be different events.

6.—The captains of the teams must hand each other a copy of their teams and placings prior to the start and arrange an order of play.

7.—In all ties, clubs must play the mixed, ladies' and gents' doubles in their correct order of merit.

8.—If, due to shortage of players, fewer than six rubbers are played the match will be forfeited by the defaulting club.

9.—In the event of a tie, games and aces will count.

10.—It will be the responsibility of the winning team's captain to forward the completed score sheet to the Assistant General Secretary for following day.

11.—As there is no Entry Fee for this competition, the home club will arrange to take a collection at each tie. The home club's secretary to send the amount of this collection to the Assistant General Secretary as soon as possible. Such collections, after meeting expenses incurred by the Association, will be devoted to Charitable Organisations and the Reserve Fund, as decided by the members at the Annual General Meeting of the Association.

12.—The shuttlecocks will be supplied by the home club and the away club will defray half the cost.

13.—In the event of a club withdrawing, they must notify their opponents and the Assistant General Secretary.

14.—The Association will arrange the Semi-finals and the Final at which all players taking part will pay one shilling for each tie the play.

RESERVE "SWAN" TROPHY

Rules.

1.—Rules as applicable to Swan and Jack Trophies except 1 (a), 1 (b) and 4.

2.—Only clubs in membership of the Reserve Section are eligible to enter a team.

3.—Home club must offer two dates within the stipulated period for playing the tie. The dates offered must be clear of opponents fixtures as published in the Handbook and advice to be given at least 10 days prior to the first date offered. Failure to offer two dates or to accept one of the dates may result in disqualification.

4.—Recognised first team players are not eligible to take part in the Reserve Swan Trophy.

"SWAN" TROPHY

| | | |
|---------|-----|-----------------------|
| 1935-36 | ... | Martyr's Parish |
| 1936-37 | ... | St. David's (Ledgate) |
| 1937-38 | ... | St. Mary's Parish |
| 1938-39 | ... | St. Clair's Y.P.S. |
| 1947-48 | ... | 1st Milngavie B.B. |
| 1949-49 | ... | 1st Milngavie B.B. |
| 1949-50 | ... | Stonelaw S.C. |
| 1950-51 | ... | Auldfield |
| 1951-52 | ... | Auldfield |
| 1952-53 | ... | Stonelaw S.C. |
| 1953-54 | ... | Auldfield |
| 1954-55 | ... | Auldfield |
| 1955-56 | ... | Auldfield |
| 1956-57 | ... | Govanhill |
| 1957-58 | ... | Auldfield |
| 1958-59 | ... | Auldfield |
| 1959-60 | ... | Auldfield |
| 1960-61 | ... | Auldfield |
| 1961-62 | ... | Auldfield |
| 1962-63 | ... | Auldfield |

| | | |
|---------|-----|---------------------|
| 1963-64 | ... | Oatlands Trinity |
| 1964-65 | ... | Govanhill |
| 1965-66 | ... | Cathcart Old Parish |
| 1966-67 | ... | Oatlands Trinity |

"JACK" TROPHY

| | | |
|---------|-----|--------------------|
| 1960-61 | ... | Hamilton Memorial |
| 1961-62 | ... | New Kilpatrick |
| 1962-63 | ... | Burnside |
| 1963-64 | ... | St. Nicholas |
| 1964-65 | ... | King's Park Parish |
| 1965-66 | ... | Orchardhill |
| 1966-67 | ... | King's Park Parish |

RESERVE "SWAN" TROPHY

| | | |
|---------|-----|---|
| 1937-38 | ... | St. Clair's Y.P.S. |
| 1938-39 | ... | Wellfield |
| 1947-48 | ... | Queen's Park High |
| 1948-49 | ... | Duntocher East |
| 1949-50 | ... | 1st Milngavie B.B. Staff and Ex-Members |
| 1950-51 | ... | 1st Milngavie B.B. Staff and Ex-Members |
| 1950-51 | ... | 1st Milngavie B.B. Staff and Ex-Members |
| 1951-52 | ... | 1st Milngavie B.B. Staff and Ex-Members |
| 1952-53 | ... | Rockvilla |
| 1953-54 | ... | Flemington |
| 1954-55 | ... | Rockvilla |
| 1955-56 | ... | Hutchestown Parish |
| 1956-57 | ... | Rockvilla |
| 1957-58 | ... | St. Martin's Episcopal |
| 1958-59 | ... | Burnbank |
| 1959-60 | ... | Rockvilla |
| 1960-61 | ... | St. Columba's Episcopal |
| 1961-62 | ... | Burnbank |
| 1969-63 | ... | Burnbank |
| 1963-64 | ... | Rockvilla |